Document 6

Sent: uesday, March 2016 3:08 PM

To: Lambie, James; Faulks, Joshua _ _

Cc: O'Sullivan, Paul; Cochrane, Susan; Ward, Daniel; Faulkner, James;
Counsel-Assisting

Subject: !etter !rom t!e Solicitor-General regarding the Bell Group Companies (Finalisation of

Matters and Distribution of Proceeds) Act 2015 (WA) [SEC=PROTECTED,
DLM=Sensitive:Cabinet]
Attachments: Archived attachment list.txt

PROTECTED Sensitive: Cabinet

Dear James and Josh

| attach a letter from the Solicitor-General to the Attorney-General regarding the High Court proceedings challenging
the validity of the Bell Group Companies (Finalisation of Matters and Distribution of Proceeds) Act 2015 (WA).

| would be grateful if you could acknowledge receipt of this email and its attachment.

Kind regards

[Counsel-Assistint

Counsel-Assisting

Counsel Assisting the Solicitor-General

Counsel-Assisting

Attorney-General’s Department
3-5 National Circuit, Barton ACT 2600

Counsel-Assisting



Document 7

From: Lambie, James

Sent: Tuesday, 15 March 2016 3:18 PM

To: ; Faulks, Joshua

Cc: O'Sullivan, Paul; Cochrane, Susan; Ward, Daniel; Faulkner, James; i
Subject: RE: Letter from the Solicitor-General regarding the Bell Group Companies (Finalisation of

Matters and Distribution of Proceeds) Act 2015 (WA) [SEC=PROTECTED,
DLM=Sensitive:Cabinet]

PROTECTED Sensitive: Cabinet

H PCounsel-Assisting

Thank you for this. | acknowledge receipt.

James

From: SEIGEERESEINN]

Sent: Tuesday, 15 March 2016 3:08 PM
To: Lambie, James; Faulks, Joshua _ _ N
Cc: O'Sullivan, Paul; Cochrane, Susan; Ward, Daniel; Faulkner, James;

Subject: Letter from the Solicitor-General regarding the Bell Group Companies (Finalisation of Matters and
Distribution of Proceeds) Act 2015 (WA) [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Cabinet]
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



Document 8

Sent: uesday, March 2016 3:27 PM

To: Lambie, James

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

Thanks James.

From: Lambie, James

Sent: Tuesday, 15 March 2016 3:18 PM

To: Faulks, Joshua

Cc: O'Sullivan, Paul; Cochrane, Susan; Ward, Daniel; Faulkner, James;

Subject: RE: Letter from the Solicitor-General regarding the Bell Group Companies (Finalisation of Matters and
Distribution of Proceeds) Act 2015 (WA) [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Cabinet]

PROTECTED Sensitive: Cabinet

Thank you for this. | acknowledge receipt.

James

From: SEIOEEREESEINN]

Sent: Tuesday, 15 March 2016 3:08 PM
To: Lambie, James; Faulks, Joshua

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



Document 9

Sent: Monday, 4 April 2016 12:14 PM
Subject: NED Joint letter re: Bell litigation 4.4.2016 [DLM=Sensitive:Legal]

Attachments: Archived attachment list.txt

Sensitive: Legal

All the best,

| Executive Assistant and Office Manager

Office of the Attorney-General | Leader of the Government in the Senate

MG 68 | Parliament House Canberra ACT 2600 | RECHCEUNCE SR ENll



Document 10

Sent: Monday, 4 April 2016 12:17 PM
Subject: RE: NED Joint letter re: Bell litigation 4.4.2016 [DLM=Sensitive:Legal]

Sensitive: Legal

Thank you

And thank you again for all of your help today — you did such a great job with all of us speaking over the top of each
other!

Relevance [ |

Relevance

From:
Sent: Monday, 4 April 2016 12:14 PM
To:

Subject: SIGNED Joint letter re: Bell litigation 4.4.2016 [DLM=Sensitive:Legal]

Sensitive: Legal

All the best,

| Executive Assistant and Office Manager

Office of the Attorney-General | Leader of the Government in the Senate

MG 68 | Parliament House Canberra ACT 2600 | ARCESCEONNCYACRN N



Document 11

Sent: Monday, 4 April 2016 4:56 PM
Subject: RE: NED Joint letter re: Bell litigation 4.4.2016 [DLM=Sensitive:Legal]

Sensitive: Legal

[Counsel-Assisting
How sweet

You were all fine. I've had a lot more tension thrown at me, and you were all very polite!

Looking forward to working together on our next adventure ©

From: SEIOEERESEINN]

Sent: Monday, 4 April 2016 12:17 PM

MIA-G Executive Assistant]
To:

Subject: RE: SIGNED Joint letter re: Bell litigation 4.4.2016 [DLM=Sensitive:Legal]

Sensitive: Legal

Thank you

And thank you again for all of your help today — you did such a great job with all of us speaking over the top of each
other!

Relevance [ ]

Relevance
From: S

Sent: Monday, 4 April 2016 12:14 PM

B FICounsel-Assisting

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

MG 68 | Parliament House Canberra ACT 2600 | R CH NGRS Il
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